
COCONUT INDUSTRY INVESTMENT FUND – San Pablo Manufacturing Corporation 
Bids and Awards Committee 

Page 1 of 4 

 

 

    
 

 

Bid Bulletin No.: 1  24 June 2024 
 

Project Name  : Procurement of  Hauling Services for San Pablo manufacturing 
Corporation,  

 

Project Number : SPMC-2024-009 (PhilGEPS# 10938177-01)  
 

 

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to all prospective bidders to clarify, 
modify and/or amend pertinent items in the Philippine Bidding Documents as 
discussed and agreed during Pre-bid conference held on June 18, 2024 for the above-
mentioned project of Coconut Industry Investment Fund – San Pablo Manufacturing 
Corporation (SPMC). 

 
The following clarifications and/or amendments are provided for the guidance 

and reference of all prospective bidders: 
 

I. CLARIFICATIONS 
 
 

                     QUERY  CLARIFICATION/RESOLUTION 
 

1. Should the supporting documents 
for the Statement of On-Going 
Government and Private Contracts, 
such as contracts and invoices, be 
submitted along with all the other 
eligibility requirements? 
 

2. Is sub-contracting allowed? 
 
 

3. Is there a required number of 
trucks? 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4. Is JVA allowed? 
 
 

 

1. No. The supporting 
documents for the Statement 
of On-going Government and 
Private Contract will be 
submitted during post 
qualification process.  

 
2. No.  Sub-contracting is not 

allowed. 
 

3. SPMC does not require 
bidders to own a specific 
number of trucks. However, 
bidders must have adequate 
trucks readily available upon 
receiving a delivery request 
from SPMC. 

 
4. Yes. However, SPMC requires 

prospective bidders to provide 
a duly signed Joint Venture 
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5. Is the Dead of Assignment allowed? 
 

6. What is the specific pick-up time 
and lead time?  

 
 
 
 
 
 

7. Is the pick-up or delivery 
schedule in calendar or working 
days? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8. What specific areas or locations in 
NCR and South Luzon should the 
products be delivered to? 

Agreement (JVA) if the joint 
venture is already established. 
If the joint venture is not yet in 
existence, the bidder must 
submit duly notarized 
statements from all potential 
joint venture partners 
confirming their commitment 
to enter and abide by the 
provisions of the JVA if the bid 
is successful. 

 
5. Yes. 

 
6. SPMC has a delivery window 

from Monday to Saturday, 
between 6:00 AM and 2:00 PM. 
Deliveries must be made 
within two (2) days of 
receiving the Notice or advice 
to deliver. 

 
7. The pick-up or delivery 

schedule is based on calendar 
days. SPMC allows the 
winning bidder to send its 
tractor heads on Sundays and 
six- and four-wheeler closed 
vans on Saturdays in 
preparation for Monday 
loading. 

 
8. The delivery area or locations 

are: 
 

a) For NCR : Quezon City, 
Pasig, Marikina, Taguig, 
Makati, Manila, 
Mandaluyong, San Juan, 
Paranaque, Las Pinas, 
Muntinlupa, Cainta; and  

b) For South Luzon : San 
Pablo City Laguna, San 
Pedro, Canlubang, 
Calamba, Cabuyao, Sta 
Rosa, Binan and  Batangas 
Area 
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II. AMENDMENT/S 

 
                     ORIGINAL  AMENDMENT 

Section VI - Schedule of Requirements 
 
Xxx 
Lot 3 Hauling Services – Six (6) Wheeler 
Closed Van Truck 
 

a) San Pascual Batangas-NCR; 
 

b) San Pascual Batangas – South 
Luzon Area 

 
Lot 4 Hauling Services – Four (4) Wheeler 
Closed Van 
 

a) San Pascual Batangas-NCR; 
 

b) San Pascual Batangas-South 
Luzon Area 
 

Xxx 
 
 

(Ref. Page 31) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-------- 
 

Section II – Instructions to Bidders 
 

Xxx  
19.4 The Project shall be awarded as follows: 
 
 

One Project having several items 
grouped into several lots, which shall 
be awarded as separate contracts per 
lot 

(Ref. Page 18) 

Section VI - Schedule of Requirements 
 
Xxx 
Lot 3 Hauling Services – Six (6) Wheeler 
Closed Van Truck 
 

a) San Pascual Batangas – NCR*  
 

b) San Pascual Batangas – South 
Luzon Area** 

 

Lot 4 Hauling Services – Four (4) Wheeler 
Closed Van 
 

a) San Pascual Batangas-NCR*; 
 

b) San Pascual Batangas - South 
Luzon Area** 
 

Xxx 
 

*Quezon City, Pasig, Marikina, Taguig, 
Makati, Manila, Mandaluyong, San Juan, 
Paranaque, Las Pinas, Muntinlupa, Cainta; 
 

** San Pablo City Laguna, San Pedro, 
Canlubang, Calamba, Cabuyao, Sta Rosa, 
Binan and  Batangas Area 
 

(Ref. Page 31) 
 

-------- 
 

Section II – Instructions to Bidders 
 

Xxx 
 

19.4 The Project shall be awarded as 
follows: 
 

One Project having several items that 
shall be awarded as one contract 

 
(Ref. Page 18) 
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All other portions of the Bidding Documents affected by these amendments 
shall be made to conform to the same. 

 

Amendments/inclusions/clarifications made herein shall be made integral                             
part of the Bidding Documents. 

 
For information and guidance of all concerned. 

 
 
 
            
AL MATTHEW P. UMALI 

Bids and Awards Committee I 

Originally Signed 


